From: Priscilla Ricci
Purchasing Agent of Record

CLARK COUNTY

RFP #858
TRIENNIAL TRANSFER STATION INSPECTIONS
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
UPDATED: MAY 24, 2023

QUESTION ANSWER

1. | 1just want to clarify that this is for one round of This is this is a six-year contract so that would

inspections, not three years from now. include two rounds of inspections and | it also
mentions the ability to extend for a third inspection.
The date for that would be September 1st this year
until August 31st, 2029 for that initial six years.

2. | Will we need protective equipment for tomorrow's site Yes, we will provide the high viz vest, safety glasses
visit? Or are we free to come more or less as is? and a hard hat. We just asked that you wear closed

toed shoes or boots.

3. | The RFP mentioned these assessments being done in That was the first time we'd had that the done by an
2021. outside engineering firm, and it was completed as
When was the last time they were done prior to 2021? part of the sessions were completed as part of the

regional system study that we're just wrapping up.

4. | Will you be issuing task orders, or are you asking for a The contract will be set up in a task format similar to
price up front here to do these assessments? any other engineering contract in Washington state.

We cannot ask for price or cost with a request for
proposal.

5. | Will the county be able to provide a record of drawings The facilities were built in 91 and 93. | don't know
for all the sites? Just so we have an idea as far as the that we've still got the As-Built or not. That has to
number of assets involved in this. come out of the current owners, Waste Connections,

Columbia Resource Company.

6. | isit required or will you require us to create As-Built We did not write that in the scope of work, so that
drawings? will not be required.

7. | Who's the best contact for the onsite visit tomorrow? When | emailed the UM schedule, I included both my
phone number and Joelle's. So if one of us doesn't
answer, hopefully the other one.

8.

9.




